From: Burns, Robert J.

Sent: Wed, 13 Apr 2022 16:19:31 +0000

To: Araujo, Marcelo; D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Alraqig, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR)
[E]; Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Ventura, Jeff
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Huang, Yu-Ling (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Dillon, Christine; Shaw, Wendy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ADA/NIDCR Quarterly Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe,

Thank you, Rena. | would also like to discuss the National Toxicology Program's forthcoming state-of-the
science report on fluoride exposure and neurodevelopmental and cognitive health.

-Bob

Robert J. Burns
Senior Manager, Strategic Advocacy and Public Policy
Government and Public Affairs

American Dental Association 211 E. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60611 www.ada.org

From: Araujo, Marcelo
Sent: Wednesday, April 13,2022 12:02 PM

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <7 (5)(6) |; Burns, Robert J.

Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <7 (6)(6) | Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
<SG (@M Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <@ (@
Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <0 @) (6) " lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

< e

Cc: Huang, Yu-Ling (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <" (B)(6)  Dillon, Christine </ () (6) " Shaw,
Wendy

Subject: RE: ADA/NIDCR Quarterly Meeting

Thank you.

| don’t have any specifics to share from the ADASRI side because a lot of our initiatives cannot be
discussed at this meetings, due to conflict of interest related to funding.

Marcelo

Marcelo Araujo, DDS, MS, PhD
ADASRI Chief Executive Officer
ADA Chief Science Officer
(pronoun: He/His/Him)



! :’/www.ada.o resources/research/science-and-research-institute

American Dental Association 211 E. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60611 www.ada.org

If you are a dentist and not an ADA member, please consider joining!

From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) (E] [mailtdl " (®)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13,2022 10:58 AM

To: Araujo, Marcelo<” (B)(6)  Burns,Robert). < (b)(6) = Alragiq, Hosam

(NIH/NIDCR) [E]< 7 (®)(6)  WebsterCyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) (E]
S ) ()] Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <7 (®)(6) " lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) (E]

< ®e

Cc: Huang, Yu-Ling (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <7 (®)(6)  Dillon, Christine<’ " (6)(6)  Shaw,
SEOIO N

Wendy
Subject: [ADV] Re: ADA/NIDCR Quarterly Meeting

Hi Marcelo -
Our agenda items are:

- Update on OHIA report dissemination and outreach

- ADA’s collaboration on Academic PBRN - PRIDE initiative

- Upcoming Webinar on NIDCR’s Strategic Plan (May 2022)

- Stakeholder Webinar to focus on the Theme of PREVENTION (ADA must be at thetable)
- Annual ADA Session inclusion of NIDCR’s state-o fth e science...is this possible?

Great to see you in Atlanta and now it is time for another in-person meeting...

Best, Rena

Rena N. D’Souza, D.D.S., M.S., Ph.D.,

Director,

National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research
31 Center Drive, MSC 2290, Building 31C, Suite 2C39

Chief, Section on Therapies for Craniofacial Disorders
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development

National Institutes of Health
Bethesda, Maryland 20892
Email: NG @
Phone: I &)



Cell:  EEEN

From: Araujo, Marcelo< ()(6)

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 11:52 AM

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] [ (®)(6) ", Burns, Robert J.
<)@ Alragig, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <@y (6) s Webster-
Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <7 ®)(6) " Joskow, Renee
(NIH/NIDCR) [E] <@ @) Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

< ®E 0 lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] < @Y @®)

Cc: Huang, Yu-Ling (NIH/NIDCR) [E]< " (®)(6)  Dillon, Christine

B @I Shaw, Wendy B @)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ADA/NIDCR Quarterly Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Rena,

Do you have any specific items that you want to discuss during our meeting today?

Also, | don't think we need to include Ray Cohlmia on this and future meetings, considering the scope of
the discussions.

Regards,

Marcelo

Marcelo Araujo, DDS, MS, PhD
ADASRI Chief Executive Officer
ADA Chief Science Officer
(pronoun: He/His/Him)

https://www.ada.org/resources/research/science-and-research-institute

American Dental Association 211 E. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60611 www.ada.orq

If you are a dentist and not an ADA member, please consider joining!

-----Original Appointment-----

From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] [mailto Gy &)y



Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 3:29 PM

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Araujo, Marcelo; Burns, Robert J.; Hammond, Nick; Alragiq, Hosam
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Cohlmia, Raymond A.; Joskow, Renee
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Huang, Yu-Ling (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Dillon, Christine; Shaw, Wendy

Subject: ADA/NIDCR Quarterly Meeting

When: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 3:00 PM-3:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: zoom meeting details below

The agenda will be sent by ADA to Suzanne New and attached to the meeting notice prior to the
meeting.
Please note: this meeting is EST.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

MeetingID:[ () (6)

Passcode: [(b) (6)

One tap mobile
GG US (San lose)
G US (New York

Dial by your location

[ ®)(®  Us(sanlose)
[ ®(©) " Us (New York)
[ ®(@®  Uus(sanlose)
 ®e s
Meeting ID: [ ()6
Passcode: [(b) (6)




From: Yehuda Sugarman

Sent: Tue, 5 Apr 2022 17:13:10 +0000

To: Yehuda Sugarman; Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR)
[E]; Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Fox, Christopher (IADR); lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Webster-
Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Makyba Charles-Ayinde; Alraqig, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Brenda Moreno

Subject: Monthly Mtg between AADOCR & NIDCR

Attachments: April 2022 AADOCR-NIDCR Agenda.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Join ZoomGov Meeting:

T
Meeting ID:[ (®)(6)
Passcode: [(6)(6)

One tap mobile [ ) (@M US (San Jose)

S (B)() i (New York) Dial by your location BN US
(San Jose)  +IL(BI(E) US (NewYork)  +[@H@INN] US (SanJose)  +i®)(@) ]

US Meeting ID:[ (B)(6)  Passcode:|(b)(6)




American Association for Dental,
Oral, and Craniofacial Research

(@ AADOCR

NIDCR - AADOCR Monthly Meeting
Tuesday, April 5, 2022
4:00 p.m. ET

AGENDA

D’Souza, Alraqiq, llafolla, Joskow, Webster-Cyriaque, Fox, Charles-Ayinde, Sugarman

[. COVID-i9-Related Updates
a. Updates from NIDCR
b. Updates from AADOCR

2. AADOCR Organizational Update
a. NIDCR Activities at AADOCR Annual Meeting: Feedback
b. NIDCR's 75" Anniversary and AADOCR 2023 annual meeting

3. Science Policy Update
a. Diversity Matters program
b. IADR Fluoride Science Position Statements

4. Government Affairs Update
a. FY22 & FY23 appropriations
b. President’s FY23 budget request

5. NIDCR Updates

T +1.703.548.0066 | F +1.703.548.1883 | 1619 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3406, USA | www.aadocr.org



From: Yehuda Sugarman

Sent: Tue, 5 Apr 2022 17:10:37 +0000

To: Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Joskow, Renee
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Fox, Christopher (IADR); lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Makyba Charles-Ayinde; Alraqiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Brenda Moreno

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Monthly Mtg between AADOCR & NIDCR
Attachments: April 2022 AADOCR-NIDCR Agenda.pdf
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Join ZoomGov Meeting:

R 1 C
Meeting ID: [ (B)(6)
Passcode: [(B)(6)

One tap mobile [ B)(6) 1 US (San Jose)

0 ®® U us(NewYork) Dial by yourlocation  [(B)(6) 1 US
(San Jose) #4  (®(®  US(New York) #  ([®( | US(San Jose) + (e
US Meeting ID: [ () (6)  Passcode:|(b) (6)




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



From: Lindsey Horan

Sent: Thu, 17 Dec 2020 20:38:46 +0000

To: Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Horsford, Jonathan (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Meister,
Alissa (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Stredrick, Denise (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Subject: FW: IADR Global Research Update - December 2020

Good afternoon,

Please find the Global Research Update newsletter from IADR below.
Have a great rest of your week!

Sincerely,

Lindsey Horan, MA, Assistant Director of Government Affairs
International & American Associations for Dental Research

From: IADR Global Research Update <memberservice@iadr.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 1:.08 PM

To: Lindsey Horan <
Subject: IADR Global Research Update December 2020

EXTERNAL EMAIL
lick here for a Web version of this message

70 |ADR

e Global Research Updat

International Association Serving the dental and oral heaith research communi
for Dental Research

DR GENERAL \
SESSION /

- GAEAA) G 4T TOn 04 o IADR/AADR/CADR —‘

T ANNUAL MR TING OF MR AAOR

R General Session & Exhibition
Boston, Mass., USA
Ju'y 21-24, 2021

/ #/ADR2021
/ / 1odr.org/202)iags

PRESENT A NETWORK A ADVANCE



Submit Your Abstract! Deadline: March 1, 2021

The 2021 IADR/AADR/CADR General Session & Exhibition will be a hybrid meeting, offering both a
virtual and in-person meeting experience. No matter where you are, share your cutting-edge research
with attendees in Boston, Mass., USA and online to a worldwide audience. Submit your abstract for
peer review today!

Deadline for Abstract Submission: March 1, 2021

Submit Your Abstract

IN THIS ISSUE:

IADR Publications | IADR News | /In Memoriam | Future Meetings

IADR PUBLICATIONS

Essential Oral Healthcare During the COVID-19 Pandemic

The COVID-19 pandemic has revealed the need for consensus on the definition of essential
oral healthcare. The article * Pandemic considerations on essential oral healthcare” published
in the Journal of Dental Research provides a layered model of essential oral healthcare,




integrating urgent and basic oral healthcare, as well as advanced and specialist oral
healthcare. Read the full article online here.
Full Spoctrum of Hoalthcare Services Full Spacrum of Oral Healthcare

Advanced Oral Healthcare

Hoakh Systemn Level Ora Healthcare Level

New Mechanisms to Control Dental Procedure Spray Emissions

Since the onset of COVID-19 the potential risk of dental procedure spray emissions for SARS-
CoV-2 transmission has challenged care providers and policy makers alike. The study, *
Mechanisms of atomization from rotary dental instruments and its mitigation,” published in the
Journal of Dental Research ( JOR), found that there are multiple mechanisms for atomization of
fluids from rotatory instruments and that parameters can be controlled to modify key spray
characteristics during the current crisis. View a PDF of this press release.

JDR Special Issue Call for Papers: Interface Between Materials
and Oral Biology

The JDR is excited to announce a call for papers for an upcoming
publication of a special issue, anticipated for winter of 2021. This
special issue will highlight the |atest scientific advances in research on
the interaction between materials and biological systems within the
dental, oral and craniofacial complex. The deadline to submit papers for
the special issue is January 31, 2021,




JDR and JDR CTR Seeking COVID-19 Manuscript Submissions

The Joumal of Dental Research (JOR) and JOR Clinical & Translational Research (JOR CTR)
are actively seeking manuscript submissions on COVID-19. Manuscripts on this topic will be
prioritized for peer review. View the Editors-in-Chief discussion about submissions

here. Manuscripts must be received through the online submission site for consideration and
peer review.

JDR CLINICAL &
TRANSLATIONAL
RESEARCH

JOURNAL
OF DENTAL
RESEARCH

Volume 99, Issue 11 of the Read Volume 5. Issue 4 of JDR

Journal of Dental Clinical & Translational
Research Now Online Research Online

Learn about the latest research that is JDOR Clinical & Translational Research, a
published in the online Journal of peer-reviewed, quarterly journal, publishes
Dental Research. Log in to the IADR original research at the interface between

discovery science and clinical application,
with the translation of research into
healthcare delivery systems at the individual
patient, clinical practice and community
levels. Click here to sign up for alerts and log
in to access the latest issue online.

members-only website to access the
online JDR and other membership
benefits.

Visit the JOR online to view the most-
read and most-cited articles in 2019.



SUBMIT YOUR MANUSCRIPRIIRE. . 5. 7oV

TO.THE JOR

IADR NEWS & OPPORTUNITIES

IADR Elects Ophir David Klein as IADR Vice-president

Members of the Intemational Association for Dental
Research (IADR) have elected Ophir David Klein, University
of California, San Francisco, USA, to serve as |ADR Vice-
president. His term will commence at the conclusion of the
99 th General Session of IADR, which will be held in
conjunction with the 50 ' Annual Meeting of the American
Association for Dental Research (AADR) and the 45 '
Annual Meeting of the Canadian Association for Dental
Research (CADR), from July 21-24, 2021 in Boston, Mass,
USA.

It’'s Time to Renew Your 2021 IADR Membership!




The IADR membership renewal site is open for 2021. Our extensive and valuable network of
over 10,000 members worldwide provides a wealth of ways for you to discover, network and
advance your career.

Renew your IADR membership for 2021 to continue receiving valuable benefits and services.

Submit a Webinar Proposal to IADR!

IADR welcomes submission of webinar proposals through the
official webinar submission form. Proposed content should:

« Be organized around a cutting-edge topic

» Include multiple speakers

* Include a discussion period

» Provide 1-3 learning objectives

» Provide 2-3 multiple choice questions, including answers

Webinar proposals are sub ject to review and approval by the appropriate IADR committee.
IADR will help with the hosting and promotion of approved webinars. For questions, please
contact research@iadr.org.

Can You Serve on an IADR Committee? Deadline to Submit:
January 11, 2021

Expand your connections by getting involved with IADR! Each year there are numerous
opportunities to participate in the governance process and IADR seeks a wide variety of
volunteers, representing as many geographic areas and scientific disciplines as possible, to fill
committee vacancies.

Information on committee vacancies, descriptions of committee duties and instructions on how
to submit your candidacy for a committee appointment is available at
www.iadr.org/iacommappts. The deadline to submit your name for committee appointments
has been extended to January 11, 2021. If you have any questions on the committee
appointment process, please contact Riana Hays at rhays@iadr.org.

Call for IADR Award Applications and Nominations

Through numerous sponsorships and donations, IADR is able to fund and
administer several awards, grants and fellowships. View the full listing of award,
fellowship and grant apptication deadlines for the 2021 awards. For additional
information or inquiries, please contact Awards, Fellowships & Grants Coordinator
Anthony Jones at ajones@iadr.org.




IADR David B. Scott Fellowship: Nigerian Division

The David B. Scott Fellowship is awarded annually to a dental student in one IADR Division
and will rotate alphabetically among the Divisions. The 2021 award recipient will come from the
Nigerian Division. The recipient of the fellowship will be announced at each IADR General
Session & Exhibition. The IADR expects to award the David B. Scott Fellowship in the amount
of $2,500 USD. The Division shall propose how the award funds shall be used and criteria for
selecting candidates, and this should be stated in the proposal.

IADR John Grey Fellowship January 15, 2021 Deadline

Awarded every two years, the purpose of this fellowship is to allow a dental or postgraduate
student to obtain training and experience in dental or related research. This Fellowship is in
tribute to John A. Gray, former Executive Director of IADR, and is funded out of donations from
members and sponsors. The IADR expects to fund this Fellowship to the amount of $10,000
USD. The funds will be provided to the successful candidate through their supervisor or dean
and an account of how the funds are expended will be provided to IADR/AADR Global
Headquarters.

IADR Toshio Nakao Fellowship January 15, 2021 Deadline
Sponsored by GC Corporation

The goal of this Fellowship is to allow a young investigator to obtain training and experience in
dental materials science at a center of excellence. The Fellow will receive funding for
accommodation, subsistence and travel (up to $15,000 USD) following approval.

IADR E.W. Borrow Memorial Award January 15, 2021 Deadline
Sponsored by The Borrow Foundation

Nominations are invited for the IADR E.W. Borrow Memorial Award, which was established to
recognize and stimulate research in oral health promation for children, with a priority for caries
prevention where fluoride in different formats is utilized.

The First IADR Saudi Arabian Division Research Symposium




The First IADR T IADR
SAUDIARABIAN .., . Y7 .. oo dsecone

Sawd Comenissxmn for Heall h : for Dental 2esearch
DIVISION Pecie T Saudi Arabian Omsion

Research symposium

Meet the Saudi

Researchers
Pioneers and learn
from their experience !

=~ December 2020 24/25/26 (Virtual )
*» Thursday /Friday/Saturday

Irish Division IADR Annual Research Meeting

The Irish Division of the IADR, invites Irish and other IADR members across all IADR Divisions,
Regions and Sections to attend the virtual Irish Division IADR Annual Research Meeting, on
Friday, February 5, 2021. During this meeting the Division welcome submissions for all prize
competitions, as well as non-competition research presentations. The annual Seamus
O'Hickey lecture will also be delivered at the meeting. The abstract submission site is now
open at http://www.iadr.org/iadr/meetings/future-meetings. Please register online today at
https:/www.eventbrite .ie/e/129294582577.

NCI Global Health Fellowship Opportunity: Deadline January 20,
2021

The National Cancer Institute's (NCI) Center for Global Health (CGH) invites applications from
qualified candidates for a global cancer research training fellowship. This full-time one-year
paid fellowship is based in Rockville, Md., USA. Fellows work with NCI staff to develop and
implement projects that aim to strengthen cancer research and control globally. Fellows will
support programmatic aspects of CGH’s research funding, training, dissemination and
partnership initiatives. Depending on CGH needs and Fellow's interest and capabilities, fellows



may be placed in either the Research and Training Branch or the Partnerships and
Dissemination Branch. The fellowship includes a capstone research project. Candidates with
an interest in cancer research and control in low- and middle- income countries, preferred. The
application deadline is January 20, 2021.

?*#%a COVID-19

¥
v""”‘

.+ Resources

As this global pandemic continues, IADR is committed to keeping you informed of the latest
information impacting dental, oral and craniofacial research, and we have created a COVID-19
Resource page. We will continue to add resources as they become available, and we
encourage you to submit any questions, ideas or resources to the blog.

View |IADR/AADR/CADR 2020 General Session Content Online!

IADR members have unlimited access to over 20 hours of content from the 2020
IADR/AADR/CADR General Session in IADR CE On Demand and can view over 750 oral,
ePoster and poster sessions that were uploaded to the abstract archive.

Join your colleagues ontine to explore the content and share insights, ideas and reactions with
your peers through the new IADR Community.

IADR/AADR General Session Fund

We regret that COVID-19 necessitated the cancellation of the General Session, but we
recognize it was the only responsible course of action. In addition to the loss of the ability to
share science, network with colleagues and hear the latest in dental, oral and craniofacial
research, the cancellation of the General Session will be a significant financial loss to the
Associations. As IADR has been contacted by members wishing to donate to assist defray
these costs, IADR/AADR has set up a General Session Fund. We know this pandemic has
caused great hardship across our community, and we appreciate you considering this option.

IN MEMORIAM




Marjorie K. Jeffcoat

Marjorie K. Jeffcoat, the 24 " President of the AADR (1995-96) and the 77 ™ President of IADR
(2000-01), passed away on November 21, 2020. At the time of her passing, she was Professor
Emeritus and Dean Emeritus at the University of Pennsylvania’s School of Dental Medicine,
Philadelphia, USA. With over 200 peer-reviewed publications, Jeffcoat specialized in clinical
trials with a focus on the relationships between dentistry and medicine. Prior to joining the
University of Pennsylvania, she was a professor and chair of the Department of Periodontics at
the University of Alabama School of Dentistry, Birmingham, USA, and before that she was an
Associate Professor at the Harvard School of Dental Medicine, Boston, Mass., USA, where she
earned her dental degree. Among her most recent research included the discovery that
relatively simple and inexpensive periodontal therapy can lead to substantial improvements in
systemic health, notably in pregnancy outcomes, diabetes and cardiovascular disease. A
periodontist by training, she also found a genetic marker that is strongly correlated with the
success of such therapy in treating periodontitis.

FUTURE MEETINGS

July 21-24, 2021
99" General Session & Exhibition of the IADR
50" Annual Meeting & Exhibition of the AADR

45" Annual Meeting of the CADR

Boston, Mass., USA
March 1, 2021: Deadline for Abstract Submission

September 16-18, 2021
CED-IADR/NOF Oral Health Research Congress
Brussels, Belgium

November 11-13, 2021
VIl Meeting of the IADR Latin American Region
Buenos Aires, Argentina

March 23-26, 2022
51 St Annual Meeting & Exhibition of the AADR

46 th Annual Meeting of the CADR
Atlanta, Georgia, USA



June 22-25, 2022
100 ™" General Session & Exhibition of the IADR

5th Meeting of the IADR Asia Pacific Region
Chengdu, China

Click here to see all future IADR Division/Region/Section meetings. Click here to see other
scientific/dental meetings.

The Global Resea Update is a monthly e-newsletter for IADR members. If you have items you would
like to include, ple forward them to gru@iadr.org by January 7, 2021 for the next issue

1619 Duke Street FOLLOW US

Alexandria, VA f in ’ °

22314-3406 USA
Phone
+1.703.548.0066

Fax +1.703.548.1883

© International Association for Dental Research. All Rights Reserved

To unsubscribe from future emails, click here.

1619 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3406



From: New, Suzanne (NIH/NIDCR) [E] on behalf of Horsford, Jonathan (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
Sent: Mon, 2 Nov 2020 19:28:18 +0000

To: Fox, Christopher (IADR); Stredrick, Denise (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Ventura, Jeff
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Lindsey Horan; Meister, Alissa (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Makyba Charles-Ayinde; D'Souza, Rena
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Susan Douglas

Subject: Monthly Virtual Mtg between AADR & NIDCR
Attachments: November 2020 AADR NIDCR Agenda.pdf
Importance: High

The agenda is attached.
These are in place of the in-person meetings.

Topic: Monthly Virtual ZOOM Mtg between AADR & NIDCR

Join ZoomGov Meeting

Meeting ID: [ (®)(6)

Passcode:[(b) (6)

Onetap mobile
) (6) M US (San Jose)
S 6 US (New York)

Dial by your location

[ ®(®)  Us(sanlose)

[ ®(©) " Us(New York)
Meeting ID:[(B)(6)
Passcode: [(b) (6)
Find yourlocal number: [ B (6)

Join by SIP

Join by H.323

SEIE (Us West)

C®E 0 (US East)
Meeting ID:[ (B)(6)
Passcode: [(b) (6)




~ AADR"®

American Association
for Dental Research

NIDCR - AADR Monthly Meeting
Tuesday, November 3, 2020
4:00 p.m. ET

AGENDA
D’Souza, Horsford, Stredrick, Ventura, Meister, Fox, Charles-Ayinde, and Horan

|. Welcoming Dr. D’Souza and Remarks from Dr. D’Souza

2. COVID-|9-Related Updates
a. Updates from NIDCR
b. Updates from AADR

3. Latest from AADR
a. AADR Fall Focused Symposium | Science for the Next Century: Deep Phenotyping
b. MIND the Future Program
c. |IADR/AADR/CADR General Session, July 21-24, Boston

4. Science Policy Update
a. NIDCR Future Research Initiatives
b. NASEM Fluoride Report
c. Recommendations about the Use of Dental Amalgam in Certain High-Risk Populations: FDA
Safety Communication | Research Implications

5. Legislative Update
a. Executive Order on Creating Schedule F in the Excepted Service

6. NIDCR Updates

+1.703.548.0066
+1.703.548.1883

1619 Duke Street

Alexandria, VA 2231 4-3406, USA

www.aadr.org



From: Lindsey Horan

Sent: Mon, 2 Nov 2020 18:45:43 +0000

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Horsford,
Jonathan (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Meister, Alissa (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Stredrick, Denise (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Fox, Christopher (IADR); Makyba Charles-Ayinde; Susan Douglas; New, Suzanne
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Subject: NIDCR-AADR Meeting Agenda - November 3, 2020

Attachments: November 2020 AADR NIDCR Agenda.pdf

Dear NIDCR team,

Please find attached the agenda for tomorrow’s AADR/NIDCR monthly meeting. As always, we
look forward to speaking with you!

Sincerely,
Lindsey Horan, M.A., Assistant Director of Government Affairs

International & American Associations for Dental Research
1619 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3406, USA

T EE) T | F AEE T | EEE
www.iadr.org www.aadr.org
Publishers of Jourmal of Dental Research and JOR Clinical & Translational Research
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



From: Christopher H. Fox

Sent: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 20:47:01 +0000

To: Horsford, Jonathan (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Ces Stredrick, Denise (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; lafolla, Timothy
{NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Meister, Alissa (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Lindsey Horan; Makyba Charles-Ayinde

Subject: RE: call for independent probe of Canadian research linking fluoride and lower
Q

All,

Another news outlet had a link to a dropbox with the letter, if you are interested in reading the concern:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/7u0c92nciwsg2nf/York%20University%20September%2021%2C%202020%
20%281%29.docx?d1=0

Chris

Christopher H. Fox, DMD, DMSc, Chief Executive Officer

International Association for Dental Research | www.iadr.org
American Association for Dental Research | www.aadr.org
1619 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3406, USA

T: GO | F: IE:

Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research

From: Horsford, Jonathan (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <& @) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:55 AM
To: Christopher H. Fox </ () (6)
Cc: Stredrick, Denise (NIH/NIDCR) [E]< () (6) | Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

< ®®  lafolla Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]< " (®)(6)  Meister, Alissa
(NIH/NIDCR) [E] < ® Ry

Subject: RE: call for independent probe of Canadian research linking fluoride and lower IQ

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Interesting, thanks for sharing.

D. Jonathan Horsford, Ph.D.
Acting Deputy Director
NIDCR, NIH

Cell: [ T @®@WN

From: Christopher H. Fox
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Horsford, Jonathan (NIH/NIDCR) [E] < ) (6)

Subject: call for independent probe of Canadian research linking fluoride and lower IQ

FYl:



https://nationalpost.com/health/international-experts-call-for-independent-p robe-of-canadian-
research-linking-fluoride-and-lower-ig/wcm/4e2b0c79-57ed-47ad-8685-bf8d17b98847 /amp/

Christopher H. Fox, DMD, DMSc, Chief Executive Officer
International Association for Dental Research | www.iadr.orgq
American Association for Dental Research | www.aadr.orgq
1619 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3406, USA
T: +EENE | F: +IEG | £
Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research
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From: New, Suzanne (NIH/NIDCR) [E] on behalf of Horsford, Jonathan (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
Sent: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 20:22:47 +0000

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Fox, Christopher (IADR); Stredrick, Denise
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Lindsey Horan; Gladman, Jordan (NIH/OD) [E]; Meister,
Alissa (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Makyba Charles-Ayinde

Ce: Simon, Dina (NIH/OD) [C]; Susan Douglas
Subject: Monthly Virtual Mtg between AADR & NIDCR
Attachments: September 2020 AADR NIDCR Agenda.pdf
Importance: High

Attached is the agenda for the September meeting
Topic: Monthly Virtual ZOOM Mtg between AADR & NIDCR

Join ZoomGov Meeting

Meeting ID: [ (B)(6)

Passcode: [(6) (6)

One tap mobile
G @ M US (San Jose)
) () US (New York)

Dial by your location

SR NBIE US (San Jose)
EG)6) ] US (New York
Meeting ID: [ (®)(6)

Passcode: [(6)(6)
Find yourlocal number: G G

Join by SIP

Join by H.323

(EIE ] (US West)

C®® ] (US East)
Meeting ID: [ ()(6)
Passcode: [(b) (6)




~ AADR"®

American Association
for Dental Research

NIDCR - AADR Monthly Meeting
Tuesday, September |, 2020
4:00 p.m. ET

AGENDA
Tabak, Horsford, Stredrick, Ventura, Meister, Gladman, Fox, Charles-Ayinde, and Horan

|. Latest Information on COVID-19 Research
a. Updates from NIDCR
b. Updates from AADR

2. Science Policy Update
a. [ISEE Fluoride Session
b. Revised NTP Report/NASEM Review

3. Legislative Update

4. NIDCR Updates
a. Dr. D’Souza Anticipated Start Date
b. NIDCR Council Meeting: September |0

+1.703.548.0066
+1.703.548.1883

1619 Duke Street

Alexandria, VA 2231 4-3406, USA

www.aadr.org



From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Sent: Tue, 24 May 2022 21:01:50 +0000

To: Yehuda Sugarman; Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR)
[E]; Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Fox, Christopher (IADR)

Subject: Re: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

Attachments: RDS AADOCR_House LHHS_FY23 Oral Testimony[6].docx

Yehuda |tucked a short blurb at the end that | hope you will consider..... please feel free to tweak/
edit....a few other (minor) suggestions.... Thanks for all the work that AADOCR does for oral health
research.

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
Email: (GG
Phone: (&)
Cell: @@

From: Yehuda Sugarman <@y )
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 at 2:55 PM

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] [ (®)(6) " Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
S G @ lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <SS @MII Alragi,
Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E] < ®)(6) ! Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
< ®de

Cc: Fox, Christopher (IADR) < (®)(6)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

Hi Rena et al,

Attached is the final written testimony as submitted to the House Appropriations Labor-HHS
Subcommittee today. | have also attached the latest draft of the oral testimony, which Jane will be
delivering to the committee via Zoom on Thursday morning. We welcome any feedback you may have.



Yehuda

Yehuda Sugarman, Director of Government Affairs

International Association for Dental Research | www.iadr.org

American Association for Dental, Oral, and Craniofacial Research | www.aadocr.org
1619 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3406, USA

7: OGN | - G | £

Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research

From: Yehuda Sugarman
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:36 AM

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]—;Joskow Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] Alraqig, Hosam

Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Christopher H. Fox
Subject: RE: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

Absolutely Rena. We always appreciate a view from the inside so we can share that with policymakers.

I’'m free until 4pm today to chat. As a heads up, the written testimony is due to the committee today at
3pm, but the oral testimony can be tweaked anytime before it is presented, which will be this Thursday
morning at 10am. | sent a draft of the written testimony in my previous email (which we’re tweaking a
bit today), and | have attached a first draft of the oral testimony here.

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

T NGO | F: +EEN | E:

Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research

From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Yehuda Sugarman Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] Alragig, Hosam

Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Christopher H. Fox
Subject: Re: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

EXTERNAL EMAIL
This is great news and of course brings back memories of when we were called to provide testimony
years back.



Will AADOCR leaders and staff be open to chatting with NIDCR about what needs to be brought into
focus? If so, | can bring theseideas forward or Renee can discuss with you, Yehuda, directly

Thanks for all the good work you do in this area Yehoda.... Much appreciated

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
Email: [N GG
Phone: [®I©)

Cell: R ®© T

From: Yehuda Sugarman
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 at 3:30 PM

To: Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]<[ ®)(®  lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
< ®®  Alragig, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <70 ®)(6)  D'Souza,
Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E][ ®®

Cc: Fox, Christopher (IADR) < ()(6)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

Dear NIDCR Colleagues,

| wanted to give you a heads up that AADOCR was selected, for the second year in a row (!), to provide
oral testimony at the House Appropriations Labor-HHS Subcommittee’s Public Witness Day regarding
our FY 2023 appropriations requests for NIH and NIDCR. The video conference hearing is scheduled for
this Thursday, May 24 at 10am and will be live streamed here:
https://appropriations.house.gov/events/hearings/fy-2023 -public-witness-day

Testifying on behalf of AADOCR will be our President Jane A. Weintraub, DDS, MPH. | have attached here
the written testimony we plan to submit to the committee tomorrow afternoon. It closely mirrors what
we sent to the House Appropriations Committee a couple weeks ago. Again, any feedback or
recommendations you have are welcome.

Thanks,
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

T GO | F: e | E:

Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research

From: Yehuda Sugarman
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:51 PM

To: Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E] Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] Alraqiq, Hosam

(NIH/NIDCR) [E]
D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] —

Cc: Christopher H. Fox
Subject: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

Dear NIDCR colleagues,

As | mentioned in our call last week, we have drafted written testimony (attached), which we will be
submitting tomorrow to the Senate Labor-HHS Appropriations Subcommittee requesting robust funding
in FY 2023 for NIH and NIDCR, as well as other federal agencies that contribute to improving the oral
health of Americans. The main focus, asyou’ll see, is on the importance of the research that NIDCR
supports.

Please let me know if you believe we may have misrepresented anything or missed something critical in
the letter. Your feedback is always welcome and appreciated.

Thanks,
Yehuda

Yehuda Sugarman, Director of Government Affairs
International Association for Dental Research

American Association for Dental, Oral, and Craniofacial Research
1619 Duke Street, Alexandria, VA 22314-3406, USA

T: GG | F: <ING N | E: e
www.iadr.org www.aadocr.org

Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JOR Clinical & Translational Research

Upcoming Meetings:

2022

IADR/APR General Session & Exhibition | June 20-25, 2022 | Virtual Experience!
2023

AADOCR/CADR Annual Meeting & Exhibition | March 15-18, 2023 | Portland, OR, USA
IADR/LAR General Session & Exhibition | June 21-24, 2023 | Bogotd, Colombia
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House Appropriations Subcommittee on Labor, Health and Human Services,
Education and Related Agencies

May 26, 2022
Oral Testimony by the American Association for Dental, Oral, and Craniofacial
Research (AADOCR) in support of the National Institutes of Health (NIH) and National
Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)
Jane A Weintraub, DDS, MPH, FACD, FICD
AADOCR President (2022-2023)
Rozier Douglass Distinguished Professor of Dental Public Health & Former Dean
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Adams School of Dentistry

Chair Delauro, Ranking Member Cole, and members of the Subcommittee,
thank you for the opportunity to testify on behalf of the American Association for
Dental, Oral, and Craniofacial Research, or AADOCR. AADOCR represents more than
3,100 individual and more than 100 institutional members in the United States Our
mission is to drive dental, oral and craniofacial research to advance the health and
well-being of Americans.

| currently serve as President of AADOCR. | am also a professor and former

dean at the University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill Adams School of Dentistry and an

adjunct professor at UNC’s Gillings School of Global Public Health.



For Fiscal Year 2023, AADOCR—along with our colleagues in the oral health
community—is seeking at least $540 million for the National Institute of Dental and
Craniofacial Research and a total of $49 billion for all of the Institutes and Centers at
the National Institutes of Health. Funding at these levels is necessary for the entities’
base budgets to keep pace with the disproportionately high level of biomedical
inflation.

Despite NIDCR's impressive research agenda and scientific accomplishments_,
the federal government’s annual investment in the Institute has not kept pace with the
overall funding increases provided to NIH over the past several years. Funding of at
least $540 million in Fiscal Year 2023 would help bring NIDCR funding into alignment
with the overall NIH appropriation and allow NIDCR to build on its myriad successes in

its mission to improve dental, oral and craniofacial health.

Investments in NIDCR-funded research during the past :halﬁ—-:entury have led to [Commented [DR([1]: 74 years

improvements in oral health for millions of Americans and continue to show promise
in areas encompassing the prevention of dental caries (tooth decay) and periodontal

(gum) disease, new diagnostic methods of oral and dental conditions, pain biology



and management to help alleviate the opioid crisis, regenerative medicine, oral cancer
prevention and treatment, and in assessing the efficacy of an HPV vaccine for oral and
pharyngeal cancers.

Oral health is integral to overall health. Poor oral health can affect activities that
may be taken for granted including the ability to eat, drink, swallow, smile, speak, and
maintain proper nutrition. It also creates economic burden that disproportionately
harms older adults, low income, and underserved communities.

The oral cavity also serves as a window into many health issues, including, but
not limited to, systemic diseases, such as diabetes, HIV/AIDS, and Sjegren’s, an
autoimmune disease that causes one's immune system to attack parts of its own body.
Additionally, researchers are exploring the debilitating loss of salivary gland
functioning and saliva production stemming from radiation treatment for head and
neck cancers and even from common medications and aging itself. Lack or loss of
saliva, which causes xerostomia, or uncomfortable dry mouth, has also been shown to

be a risk factor for dental caries.



The NIDCR played a critical role in responding to the COVID-19 public health
crisis funding approximately $3.9 million in high-impact coronavirus research. The
Institute’s research into minimizing infection risk in dental offices, the use of biosensors
to detect SARS-CoV-2 in saliva, the role of periodontal disease in COVID-19
complications, and exploring mechanisms of viral entry into the tissues of the oral
cavity all played a critical role in combatting COVID-19,.

AADOQOCR is grateful for the investments Congress has made in the NIDCR,
which have allowed the Institute to build its data repository and registry in several
disease and research areas to meet theincreasing need for open-source data sharing.
These include clinical registries and repositories related to head and neck cancers,
orofacial birth defects and craniofacial anomalies, and craniofacial microsomia cohorts

to identify genetic risk factors. New research avenues must address public health

burdens, specifically related to pain manasement and substance use disorders. Such

focused efforts will alleviate pain and discomfort caused by dental and oral disease

conditions. This significantly impacts our economy due to school and work absences,

high number of emergency room visits and hospitalizations.




[Dr. Weintraub to insert a few sentences here abeut her NiH-supported
research on fluonde varnish which has led to prevention of tooth decay in young
children, or her current research aimed at impreving the oral health of older
Americans.]

Again, | appreciate the opportunity to testify and thank the Subcommittee for
its support of biomedical research, including dental, oral and craniofacial research so
that all our nation’s citizens can continue to enjoy the benefits of state-ofthe-art and
world-leading health care.

Thank you.



From: Yehuda Sugarman

Sent: Tue, 24 May 2022 18:55:15 +0000

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; lafolla, Timothy
(NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Fox, Christopher (IADR)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

Attachments: AADOCR_House LHHS_FY23 WrittenTestimony.pdf, AADOCR_House LHHS_FY23

Oral Testimony.docx

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

T: +[ENE | - | E:

Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research

From: Yehuda Sugarman
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:36 AM

To:D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] ; Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
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

T GG | F: NGO | E:
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From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] —

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Yehuda Sugarman Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E
lafolla, Timothy {NIH/NIDCR) [E] Alraqgig, Hosam

(NIH/NIDCR) [E Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Christopher H. Fox
Subject: Re: AADOCR testimony on NIH/NIDCR

EXTERNAL EMAIL
This is great news and of course brings back memories of when we were called to provide testimony
years back.

Will AADOCR leaders and staff be open to chatting with NIDCR about what needs to be broughtinto
focus? If so, | can bring these ideas forward or Renee can discuss with you, Yehuda, directly

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

Email: GG
Phone: [E®©
Cell:  [EN®©

From: Yehuda Sugarman< ()6
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 at 3:30 PM

To: Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]< ()6  lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
<U®)®) 0 Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <) 6) 1 D'Souza,
Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] [ @6

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
https://appropriations.house.gov/events/hearings/fy-2023-public-witness-day

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

T+ SEENEN | : GG | £

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
lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] Alragiq, Hosam

(NIH/NIDCR) [E]
D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]_

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
health of Americans. The main focus, as you’ll see, is on the importance of the research that NIDCR
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
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IADR/LAR General Session & Exhibition | June 21-24, 2023 | Bogot4, Colombia
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Chair Delauro, Ranking Member Cole, and members of the Subcommittee,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this testimony on behalf of the American
Association for Dental, Oral, and Craniofacial Research (AADOCR). For FY 2023, AADOCR is
seeking at least $540 million for the National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research
(NIDCR) and a total of $49 billion for all of the Institutes and Centers at the National Institutes
of Health (NIH). Funding at these levels is necessary for the entities’ base budgets to keep pace
with the disproportionately high level of biomedical inflation and the development price index
(BRDPI).

The NIH, through the biomedical research it conducts and supports, plays a critical role in
improving Americans’ health and well-being. When the COVID-19 pandemic hit our nation and
the world, the NIH helped safeguard the public health through its significant contributions to the
development of testing, vaccines and treatments. The NIH continues to develop and maintain the

resources, both human and scientific, that provide our nation with the tools it needs to address

other diseases and disabilities.
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The NIDCR, established by President Harry S. Truman in 1948, is the largest institution in
the world exclusively dedicated to researching ways to improve dental, oral, and craniofacial
health for all. Investments in NIDCR-funded research during the past half-century have led to
improvements in oral health for millions of Americans and continue to show promise in areas
encompassing the prevention of dental caries (tooth decay) and periodontal (gum) disease, new
diagnostic methods of oral and dental conditions, pain biology and management to help alleviate
the opioid crisis, regenerative medicine, oral cancer prevention and treatment, and in assessing
the efficacy of an HPV vaccine for oral and pharyngeal cancers.

Despite NIDCR’s impressive research agenda and scientific accomplishments, the federal
government’s annual investment in the Institute has not kept pace with the overall funding
increases provided to NIH over the past several years. Funding of at least $540 million in FY 2023
would help bring NIDCR funding into alignment with the overall NIH appropriation and allow
NIDCR to build on its myriad successes in its mission to improve dental, oral and craniofacial
health.

The research being conducted at, and supported by, NIDCR impacts not only the oral
health, but the overall health of Americans. Poor oral health can affect activities that may be
taken for granted including the ability to eat, drink, swallow, smile, speak, and maintain proper
nutrition. It also creates an economic burden that disproportionately harms older adults, low
income, and underserved communities.

The oral cavity also serves as a window into many health issues, including but not limited
to systemic diseases, such as diabetes, HIV/AIDS, and Sjogren’s, an autoimmune disease that
causes one’s immune system to attack parts of its own body. Additionally, researchers are

exploring the debilitating loss of salivary gland functioning and saliva production stemming from



radiation treatment for head and neck cancers and even from common medications and aging
itself. Lack or loss of saliva, which causes xerostomia, or uncomfortable dry mouth, has also been
shown to be a risk factor for dental caries.

The NIDCR played a critical role in responding to the COVID-19 public health crisis funding
approximately $3.9 million in high-impact coronavirus research. The Institute’s research into
minimizing infection risk in dental offices, the use of biosensors to detect SARS-CoV-2 in saliva,
the role of periodontal disease in COVID-19 complications, and exploring mechanisms of viral
entry into the tissues of the oral cavity played a critical role in combatting COVID-19. Continued
research into the link between oral infection and taste loss, an early COVID-19 symptom, will
help us better prepare for the next pandemic.

NIDCR-supported research is expanding into new exciting areas of research, such as the
interplay between the oral microbiome—which encompasses over 700 microorganisms,
including bacteria, fungi, and viruses—and the immune system. We are increasingly learning that
the oral microbiota can help predict or identify a diverse range of oral and systemic diseases,
including dental caries, periodontal diseases, oral cancer, colorectal cancer, pancreatic cancer,
and inflammatory bowel syndrome. Further research in this area is critical to improving
Americans’ oral and overall health.

In December 2021, NIDCR released its landmark report “Oral Health in America: Advances
and Challenges”, with input from over 400 contributors documenting 20 years of progress in oral
health since the 2000 Surgeon General’s Report on Oral Health. The comprehensive and data-
driven report provides insight into issues currently affecting oral health and serves as a call to
action for a coordinated effort among oral health practitioners; researchers; and other

stakeholders to improve oral health for all Americans.



AADOCR deeply appreciates Congress’ longstanding and bipartisan support for the public
health research enterprise. The funding increases NIDCR has received since 2015 have allowed
the Institute to build its data repository and registry in several disease and research areas to
meet the increasing need for open-source data sharing. These include clinical registries and
repositories related to head and neck cancers, orofacial birth defects and craniofacial anomalies,
and craniofacial microsomia cohorts to identify genetic risk factors. The Institute also participates
in trans-NIH and NIH Common Fund initiatives for data analysis and sharing.

Recognizing that federal research and public health efforts work in concert with one
another and that success in one area can benefit another, we encourage Congress to support the
full breadth of federal agencies supporting oral health. Complementing our NIDCR and NIH
requests, we urge you to provide $35 million for the CDC’s Division of Oral Health, $46 million
for the Title VII Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) programs that train the
dental health workforce, $500 million for the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
(AHRQ), and $210 million for the National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS) in FY 2023,

Finally, AADOCR strongly supports the establishment of the Advanced Research Projects
Agency for Health (ARPA-H), which will help fill gaps in the biomedical research ecosystem by
utilizing a bold new approach focused on the development of evidence-based, real-world-driven
cures for a range of diseases. We urge you to support the Administration’s request of $5 billion
for ARPA-H in FY 2023, but not at the expense of funding for the NIH’s base budget. It's critical
that funding for this new agency complement — not supplant — the foundational investment in
traditional NIH Institutes and Centers.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this testimony and thank the Subcommittee for

its support of biomedical research, including dental, oral and craniofacial research, in FY 2023 so



our nation’s citizens can continue to enjoy the benefits of state-of-the-art and world-leading
health care. We stand ready to assist the members of this Subcommittee in any way we can and
are happy to answer any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

Jane A. Weintraub, DDS, MPH, FACD, FICD
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
Research (AADOCR) in support of the National Institutes of Health (NIH) anel National
Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)
Jane A. Weintraub, DDS, MPH, FACD, FICD
AADOCR President (2022 2023)
Rozier Douglass Distinguished Professor of Dental Public Health & Former Dean
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Adams School of Dentistry

Chair Delauro, Ranking Member Cole, ane members of the Subcommittee,
thank you for the opportunity to testify on behalf of the American Association for
Dental, Oral, ane Craniofacial Research, or AADOCR. AADOCR represents more than
3,100 individual ane more than 100 institutional members in the United States. Our
mission is to drive dental, oral and craniofacial research to aevance the health and
well being of Americans.

| currently serve as President of AADOCR. | am also a professor ane former

dean at the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill Adams School of Dentistry and an

adjunct professor at UNC's Gillings School of Global Public Health.



For Fiscal Year 2023, AADOCR—along with our colleagues in the oral health
community is seeking at least $540 million for the National Institute of Dental and
Craniofacial Research and a total of $49 billion for all of the Institutes and Centers at
the National Institutes of Health. Funding at these levels is necessary for the entities’
base budgets to keep pace with the disproportionately high level of biomediical
inflation.

Despite NIDCR's impressive research agenda ane scientific accomplishments,
the federal government’s annual investment in the Institute has not kept pace with the
overall funding increases provided to NIH over the past several years. Funding of at
least $540 million in Fiscal Year 2023 woule help bring NIDCR funding into alignment
with the overall NIH appropriation and allow NIDCR to build on its myriad successes in
its mission to improve dental, oral ane craniofacial health.

Investments in NIDCR funeed research during the past halfcentury have led to
improvements in oral health for millions of Americans ane continue to show promise
in areas encompassing the prevention of dental caries (tooth decay) and periodontal

(gum) disease, new diagnostic methods of oral and eental conditions, pain biology



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

The oral cavity also serves as a window into many health issues, inclueing, but
not limited to, systemic diseases, such as diabetes, HIV/AIDS, and Sjégren’s, an
autoimmune disease that causes one’s immune system to attack parts of its own body.
Additionally, researchers are exploring the debilitating loss of salivary gland
functioning and saliva production stemming from radiation treatment for head and
neck cancers and even from common medications and aging itself. Lack or loss of
saliva, which causes xerostomia, or uncomfortable ery mouth, has also been shown to

be a risk factor for dental caries.



The NIDCR played a critical role in responding to the COVID 19 public health
crisis funding approximately $3.9 million in high impact coronavirus research. The
Institute’s research into minimizing infection risk in dental offices, the use of biosensors
to detect SARS CoV 2 in saliva, the role of periodontal disease in COVID 19
complications, and exploring mechanisms of viral entry into the tissues of the oral
cavity all played a critical role in combatting COVID 19.

AADOCR is grateful for the investments Congress has made in the NIDCR,
which have allowed the Institute to buile its eata repository and registry in several
disease and research areas to meet the increasing need for open source data sharing.
These include clinical registries and repositories related to head and neck cancers,
orofacial birth defects and craniofacial anomalies, anel craniofacial microsomia cohorts
to identify genetic risk factors.

[Or. Weintraub to insert a few sentences here about her NIH-supported
research on fluoride varrish which has led to prevention of tooth decay 1n young
children, or her current research aimed at improving the oral health of older

Americans.]



Again, | appreciate the opportunity to testify and thank the Subcommittee for

its support of biomedical research, including dental, oral and craniofacial research so

that our nation’s citizens can continue to enjoy the benefits of state of the art and

world leading health care.

Thank you.



From: Yehuda Sugarman

Sent: Tue, 24 May 2022 14:35:37 +0000

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

Attachments: AADOCR_House LHHS_FY23 Oral Testimony.docx

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

T F. E: —
Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research

From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]_

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:14 AM
To: Yehuda Sugarman

Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
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

Email: (RGO
Phone: [ )®)
Cell:  [®O

From: Yehuda Sugarman< ®®© >

Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 at 3:30 PM

To: Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E] </ ®)(6) | lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
< ®®  Aragig, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E] < ()@  D'Souza,
Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E][ " ®®

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

T GO | F: AI® @ | E:

Publishers of Journal of Dental Research and JDR Clinical & Translational Research

From: Yehuda Sugarman
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:51 PM
To: Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E] < ®E 1 ventura, eff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]



[ ®® > lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <7 (®)(6) | Alragig, Hosam
(NIH/NIDCR) [E] < S (@]
Cc: Christopher H. Fox<' " (B)(6)  D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]| ®®

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

T OO |+ B0 | L ey

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
IADR/LAR General Session & Exhibition | June 21-24, 2023 | Bogota, Colombia

Donate for Researcl
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House Appropriations Subcommittee on Labor, Health and Human Services,
Education and Related Agencies

May 26, 2022
Oral Testimony by the American Association for Dental, Oral, ane Craniofacial
Research (AADOCR) in support of the National Institutes of Health (NIH) ane National
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
Dental, Oral, anel Craniofacial Research (AADOCR). AADOCR, the largest division of
the International Association for Dental Research, represents more than 3,100
individual ane more than 100 institutional members in the United States. Our mission
is to drive dental, oral and craniofacial research to advance the health ane well being
of Americans.

| currently serve as President of AADOCR. | am also a professor ane former

dean at the University of North Carolina Chapel Hill Adams School of Dentistry anel an

adjunct professor at UNC's Gillings School of Global Public Health.



For FY 2023, AADOCR—along with our colleagues in the oral health
community is seeking at least $540 million for the National Institute of Dental and
Craniofacial Research and a total of $49 billion for all of the Institutes and Centers at
the National Institutes of Health. Funding at these levels is necessary for the entities’
base budgets to keep pace with the biomedical inflation.

The NIH plays a critical role in improving Americans’ health and well being.
When the COVID 19 pandemic struck, NIH helped safeguare public health through its
significant contributions to the development of testing, vaccines, and treatments. The
NIH continues to develop ane maintain the resources, both human and scientific, that
proviee our nation with the necessary tools to aseress other diseases and disabilities.

Investments in NIDCR funeed research during the past halfcentury have led to
improvements in oral health for millions of Americans ane continue to show promise
in areas encompassing the prevention of dental caries and periodontal disease, new
diagnostic methods of oral and dental conditions, pain biclogy ane management,
regenerative medicine, oral cancer, and in assessing the efficacy of an HPV vaccine for

oral and pharyngeal cancers.



Oral health is integral to overall heaith. Poor oral health can affect activities that
may be taken for granted the ability to eat, drink, swallow, smile, speak, and
maintain proper nutrition—ane create economic burden that disproportionately
harms older adults, low income, and underserved communities.

The oral cavity also serves as a window into many health issues, inclueing but
not limited to systemic diseases, such as diabetes, HIV/AIDS, and Sjogren’s, an
autoimmune disease that causes one’s immune system to attack parts of its own body.
Additionally, researchers are exploring the debilitating loss of salivary gland
functioning and saliva production stemming from radiation treatment for head and
neck cancers and even from common medications and aging itself.

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



AADOCR is grateful for recent investments in NIDCR, which have allowed the
Institute to build its data repository and registry in several disease and research areas
to meet the increasing need for open source data sharing. These include clinical
registries and repositories related to head ane neck cancers, orofacial birth defects
and craniofacial anomalies, and craniofacial microsomia cohorts to identify genetic risk
factors.

Despite NIDCR’s impressive research agenda and scientific accomplishments,
the federal government’s annual investment in the Institute has not kept pace with the
overall funding increases provided to NIH over the past several years. Funding of at
least $540 million in FY 2023 would help bring NIDCR funding into alignment with the
overall NIH appropriation and allow NIDCR to build on its myriad successes in its
mission to improve dental, oral and craniofacial health.

[Insert a few sentences here about Dr. Weintraub's NIH-supported research on
fluoride varnish which has led to prevention of tooth decay 1n young children, or her

current research aimed at improving the oral health of older Americans.]



Again, | appreciate the opportunity to testify and thank the Subcommittee for

its support of biomedlical research, including dental, oral and craniofacial research, in

FY 2023 so our nation’s citizens can continue to enjoy the benefits of state of the art

and worle leading health care. Thank you.



From: Burns, Robert J.

Sent: Wed, 13 Apr 2022 16:19:31 +0000

To: Araujo, Marcelo; D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR)
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

n
|

American Dental Association 211 E Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60611 www.ada.org

From: Araujo, Marcelo
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 12:02 PM
To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E
Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E

; Burns, Robert J.

Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
Ventura| Jeff lNIHiNIDCR) [E] lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: HuaniI Yu-Lini INIHiNIDCR) [E] _ Dillon, Christine _ Shaw,

Wendy
Subject: RE: ADA/NIDCR Quarterly Meeting

Thank you.

I don’t have any specifics to share from the ADASRI side because a lot of our initiatives cannot be
discussed at this meetings, due to conflict of interest related to funding.

Marcelo

Marcelo Araujo, DDS, MS, PhD
ADASRI Chief Executive Officer
ADA Chief Science Officer
(pronoun: He/His/Him)




& :’www.ada.or resourcesfresearch/science-and-research-institute

American Dental Association 211 E. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL 60611 www.ada.orq

If you are a dentist and not an ADA member, please consider joining!

From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] [mailto—

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 10:58 AM

To: Araujo, Marcelo Burns, Robert J_<_ Alragiq, Hosam

(NIH/NIDCR) [E Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E
Joskow, Renee (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E] lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Cc: Huanil Yu-Lini lNIiNIDCR) €< ®® " pillon, Christine < ®E " shaw,

Wendy
Subject: [ADV] Re: ADA/NIDCR Quarterly Meeting

Hi Marcelo —
Our agenda items are:

- Update on OHIA report dissemination and outreach

- ADA’s collaboration on Academic PBRN - PRIDE initiative

- Upcoming Webinar on NIDCR’s Strategic Plan (May 2022)

- Stakeholder Webinar to focus on the Theme of PREVENTION (ADA must be at the table)
- Annual ADA Session inclusion of NIDCR’s state-ofthe-science...is this possible?

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
email: (GO
Phone: [ ®)©) |



cell GG

From: Araujo, Marcelo< ®)(6)

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 11:52 AM

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E][" " ®) () |, Burns, Robert J.

< ®®  Araqig, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E}] < (®)(6)  Webster-
Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E] < ®)(©  Joskow, Renee
(NIH/NIDCR) [E] <@ @) Ventura, Jeff (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
T ®® T [afolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E] < @®@)

Cc: Huang, Yu-Ling (NIH/NIDCR) [E] <7 ®)(@) | Dillon, Christine
SI®@ T Shaw, Wendy < B)©)

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

American Dental Association 211 E. Chicago Ave. Chicago, IL60611 www.ada.orq

If you are a dentist and not an ADA member, please consider joining!

---=Original Appointment-----

From: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] [mailto:l () (6) |



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

Join ZoomGov Meetini

Meeting|D:
Passcode

One tap mobile
US (San Jose)
US (New York)

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)
US (New York)
US (San Jose)
us

Meeting ID:
Passcode:



From: Alragig, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Sent: Wed, 6 Apr 2022 17:24:48 +0000

To: Makyba Charles-Ayinde; D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; Webster-Cyriaque,
Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]; lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

Ce: Fox, Christopher (IADR)

Subject: RE: IADR Draft Fluoride Science Position Statements

Thank you for clarifying.

I'll check my membership status and look forward to replying to this and any requests in the future.
Hosam

From: Makyba CharlesAyinde
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:14 PM

To: Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E]—D'Souza Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
; WebsterCyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E
lafolla, Timothi INIiNIDCR) (E]

Cc: Fox, Christopher (IADR)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IADR Draft Fluoride Science Position Statements

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Dear Hosam,

The statements are shared for the IADR Community to provide feedback so any member of the
community are able to weigh in. However it is not specifically with NIH/NIDCR for clearance.

Makyba

From: Alragiq, Hosam (NIH/NIDCR) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:09 PM
To: Makyba Charles-Ayinde
; Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E

Cc: Christopher H. Fox

Subject: RE: IADR Draft Fluoride Science Position Statements

D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E]

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Makyba, thank you for sharing.
Is the NIH/NIDCR involved in the clearance process?
Hosam

From: Makyba Charles-Ayinde
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 5:08 PM

To: D'Souza, Rena (NIH/NIDCR) [E] ; Webster-Cyriaque, Jennifer (NIH/NIDCR) [E]




S G @M Araqia, Hosam (NIH/NDCR) [£] I @I
lafolla, Timothy (NIH/NIDCR) [E]T " ®) 6
Cc: Fox, Christopher (IADR) </ (®)(6)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] IADR Draft Fluoride Science Position Statements

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and are confident the content is safe.

Dear All,

Attached are two position statements that serve as updates to existing IADR fluoride position
statements: Fluoridation of Water Supplies (adopted 1979, updated 1999) and Dietary Fluoride
Supplements (adopted 1983). As mentioned during our call, these statements are at various
stages of the review process and ultimately need to be reviewed by the IADR Council in June
2022. | will be sure to share the third statement on ‘Topical Fluoride’ when it has reached as
similar stage as the others.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

*** Please, please share details regarding the DEI efforts that Jennifer described towards the
end of the call. The ADEA/AADOCR Deans meeting can go a long way towards these efforts...

Warm regards,
Makyba

Makyba Charles-Ayinde, M.S., Ph.D.

Director of Science Policy
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you receive this e-mail in error, you should
erase all copies and notify



